

**BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE  
COUNCIL ROOM, CITY HALL  
THURSDAY, AUGUST 24, 2017  
9:00 A.M.**

The Beautification Committee was called to order by Chair Julie Counsell. On roll call: Julie Counsell, Kathy Turner, Fran Barlow, Barb Miller, Stacie Campbell, Doris Bakker and Lila Oelhafen. Beverly Raine absent. Parks Director Regan Barth also present.

The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as filed with the clerk.

Appearances – none

Discussion on 2017 decorations:

- 1) Flowers will be pulled around September 15<sup>th</sup> but will leave the grass
- 2) Committee members will help pick out gourds and pumpkins for fall decorations
- 3) No scarecrows will be used this year
- 4) Committee will work with Regan Barth on putting decorations together

Discussion on working with Regan Barth on putting the winter decorations in starting November 1<sup>st</sup> and will buy new smaller hanging baskets for decorations.

Discussion on 2018 ideas including FEMA properties and new banners; including banners for Division Street.

Discussion on keeping the 2018 budget at \$1,700.

Motion Bakker, second Barlow, to keep the 2018 budget at \$1,700. All Aye.

Motion Barlow, second Turner, to adjourn. All Aye.

---

Julie Counsell, Chair